REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: | 9/20/2005 Docket No.: O’f)é Xp {72 —T¢

1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler

2. OPR: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7037 by Phone-Link, Inc., effective June 1,

2005.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:
[X Documentation is attached.
[ Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Paula isler

From: System Administrator

To: tjiob@usfibercom.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 6:33 PM
Subject: Undeliverable:Phone-Link, Inc. {TX296)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Phone-Link, Inc. (TX296)
Sent: 8/29/2005 4:40 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
tjob@usfibercom.com on 8/31/2005 6:33 PM

Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please retry or contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #4.4.7>

bt



Paula Isler

From: postmaster@PSCSMTPSrvr

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2005 6:30 AM

To: Paula Isier

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Delay)
Attachments: ATT712141.ixt; Phone-Link, Inc. {TX296)

s

ATT712141.txt Phone-Link,
(337B)  Inc.(TX296)
This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

THIS IS A WARNING MESSAGE ONLY.
YOU DO NOT NEED TO RESEND YOUR MESSAGE.
Delivery to the following recipients has been delayed.

tjob@usfibercom.com



Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2005 4:40 PM
To: tjob@usfibercom.com

Subject: Phone-Link, Inc. (TX296)

Dear Ms. Job:

On June 1, 2005, the Commission received an unsigned letter dated May 5th advising the
company was going to cease providing service and enclosed a copy of its notice to
customers.

On June 10th, I faxed Mike Hansen a note explaining that we cannot recommend a voluntary
cancellation until the company either pays the

2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee or provides a date certain the fee will be paid. I
included the 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form.

On June 23, 2005, the Commission received the company's 2005 return form showing revenues
in the amount of $33,360, however, payment of the
$66.72 was not enclosed. The return form was signed by Mr. Hansen.

Can you please review this information and advise when the Commission can expect payment?
Thanks.

Paula Isler ]

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us



Pe/16/2885 11:28 4137877 pPsC f‘ # PAGE B2
TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETUSZMUST BE FILED ON OR BEFoyﬂ’:m?zu

Competitive Local Exchafige Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
STATUS: (§#c Flling Fnstructiuns on Back of Form) Check #
___ Actual Return TX296-05-0-R $ 06-03-001
Esnmated Returp Phone-Link, Inc. 003001
~ Amended Return 2525 Nelson Miller Parkway, Suite 270 $
Louisville, KY 40223 06-03.001
PERIOD COVERED: . 004011
01/01/2005 TO 12/31/2005 : .
‘ Request for cancellation (Isler) :
Postmerk Date
Initials of Preparer
Please Complete Below 1f Official Mailing Address Has Ch:nget}
wo A |
~ (Name of Company) {Address) (City/State) (Zip)
LINE A FLORIDA GROSS
- NOQ. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION QPERATING REVENUE #2INTRASTATE REVENUE
1. . Basic Local Services . o 3 7,37 éﬁ i $ 3& ‘&ﬁ
2. - Long Disance Services (ImraLATA only)' b
-3 Access Services i
4. Privatc Line Services
5, Lessed Facilities & Circuits Services
6. . Miscellanegus Services
7. TOTALREVENUES . : s_ 33,360
8. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies'?
9. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (me 7 Jess Line 8) 5 i;i 2 éé@
10. Regulatory Assessment Fec Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0020) .
1. Penalty for Late Payment (sec “3. Fajlure to File by Due Date™ on back)
12. . Interest for Late Payment (see 3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
13. ~ Extension Paymen! Fee {see 4. Expengion " on back)

la.  TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($50 MINKMUM) s 3@;3&0

(1) Other long distance revenue must be listed on the Interexchanpe Regulstory Assessment Fee Re(um

(2) Thesc pmounls must.be intrastate only ang must be verifisble (see 2. Fees" on back).

{3) Regandless of the gross operating revenue of 4 company, & minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in
 Section 364,336, Florida Statutes. i

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
( ) Facilities-Based Provider _ " (4 Reseller
L ' - { ) Other:
- T
' BILLING INFORMATION e M
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourse/f. e o¥ e
. {
(Name) {Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)
) . COMPANY INFORMATION
Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? ( ) YES { NO
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:
Address:
. L

1, the undersigned owner/officer -of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is a ffue pnd correct staternent. I amn aware that pursuani to Section §37.06, Florida Siawles, whoever knowingly mizkes a false statement in writing with
the intent 1© mis}ea pubjic sepfant in the performanice of his official duty shall be guilty of 8 misdemeanor of the second degree.

I ice RES IDERT e s

7 (Signawre of Company Official) . (Title) 7 (Date)

Teiephone Number _@}‘ )2&/ "‘f @ Fax Number ({ ﬁ,Z)ZJ ?’f g J

F.E.L Ne,

{Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)'




TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT

TIME : BE/16/2005 11:29
NAME © PSC
FAX : 4137877
TEL 4137877

DATE, TIME
FAX NO. /NaME
DURATION
PAGE (55
RESOLT

MODE

K
STANDARD
ECM




Friday, June 10, 2005

STATE OF FLORIDA T0:

Mike Hansen

Phone: (502) 254-8500
Fax: (502) 254-8535

FROM:

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION | paula Isler

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD Phone: (850) 413-6502
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 Fax: (850) 413-6503

E-mail: Plsler@psc.state.fl.us

RE:

Phone-Link, Inc. (TX296)

Dear Mr. Hansen:

On June 1, 2005, the Commission received an unsigned letter dated May 5th advising that
Phone-Link was going to cease providing service and enclosed a copy of its notice to
customers. Before I can recommend a voluntary cancellation, the 2005 Regulatory
Assessment Fee needs to be paid. Attached is the 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee return
form, which should be completed and returned with payment.

Please respond by June 30th. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.




TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2006

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
STATUS {See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check #
Actual Return TX296‘O_5'O‘R $ 06-03-001
Estimated Return Phone-Link, Inc. 003001
Amended Return 2525 Nelson Miller Parkway, Suite 270 $ P
Louisville, KY 40223 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: ) 004011
01/01/2005 TO 12/31/2005 .
/0172005 Request for cancellation (Isler) . !
Postmark Date
Initials of Preparer
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1. Basic Local Services $ $
2. Long Distance Services (IntraLATA only)"
3. Access Services
4. Private Line Services
5. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
6. Miscelianeous Services
7. TOTAL REVENUES $
8. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies'”’
9. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Line 8) $
10. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0020)
il Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
12. interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
13. Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension * on back)
14. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($50 MINIMUM) 3 o1
(1) Other long distance revenue must be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Return.
(2) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back).
(3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimurm annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.
CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
{ ) Facilities-Based Provider { ) Reseller
{ ) Other:
BILLING INFORMATION
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself.
()
(Name) {Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)
COMPANY INFORMATION
Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? () YES ( )NO

If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:

Address:

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is a true and correct statement. 1 am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date}

Telephone Number  { ) Fax Number ( )

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)
F.E.l. No.

PSC/CMP 007 {Rev. 01/05)



PHONE
'Rk

25725 Nelson Miller Pkwy e Suite 270 @ Louisvi]le,LKY 40223 e Telephone (502)254-8500 o Fax (800)-220-7382

May 5, 2005

To Whom It May Concern:

Due to the price increase in the Local Exchange Carrier’s rates Phone Link Inc. has
determined that it is not economically feasible to continue to provide local resell service.
Therefore, Phone Link Inc. has notified all customers with the attached letter that they
would need to find other means of a new provider.

Phone Link Inc. stopped taking monies from customers and merchants on April 29, 2005.

If a customer was due a refund Phone Link Inc. has refunded money to those customers.
Phone Link Inc. did give the customers a name and number of other providers to choose

from.
Any questions regarding this please contact our office at the above number.
Thank you.

Phone Link Inc.



PHONE -
LNK

2525 Nelson Miller Pkwy, Suite 204 @ Louisville, KY 40223 @ Telephone (800)-220-1377 ® Fax (800)-220-7382

**IMPORTANT NOTICE**

April 27, 2005
Dear Phone-Link Customer,

Due to the changes imposed upon Phone-Link by the Local Exchange Carrier's
(i.e. BellSouth, SBC, Verizon, etc.) we have determined it is no longer
economically feasible for us to resell their services to you, the end user.

You are being notified so that you can take the next week to find another
ielephone service provider to prevent interruption of your service. Beginning on
Tuesday, May 3™, Phone-Link will no longer be accepting telephone payments,
change of services, reconnects, or new orders.

Again, please undersiand that Phone-Link will be discontinuing service in your
area, and you must convert to a new carrier as quickly as possible to ensure

continuation of your local phone service.

If you have any questions regarding this letier please feel free to contact
customer service at 1-888-333-5868.

Thank you for your patronage,

Phone-Link, Inc




Page 1 of 2

Division of Corporations

SIWECK, STANLEY P
414 W MAIN STREET SUITE 206
LEESBURG_FL 34748

Address Changed: 1 1/04/2003

Name & Address
LANDGRAF, DENNIS
1700 EASTPOINT PKWY

LOUISVILLE KY 40223

SANTA CRUZ, SANTIAGO
1700 EASTPOINT PKWY

hitn-/iecfearn dos state fl us/scrints/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=F99000001584&n2=NA... 6/10/2005



*Division of Corporations

LOUISVILLE KY 40223

Page 2 of 2

LEE, ANNETTE
1700 EASTPOINT PKWY

LOUISVILLE KY 40223

HANSEN, MIKE
1700 EASTPOINT PKWY

LOUISVILLE KY 40223

SIWEK, STAN
1700 EASTPOINT PKWY

LOUISVILLE KY 40223

Filed Date

02/26/2002

11/0472003

07/26/2004

07/26/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT

11/04/2003 -- REINSTATEMENT

02/26/2002 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP

02/07/2001 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP

03/14/2000 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP

03/25/1999 -- F oreign Profit

tnttoms lnnfrmrn Anc

ctate fl ncicrmintaioardet exe?a1=NFTFIT . &n1=F99000001584&n2=NA... 6/10/2005



Complete Name:

Mailing Name:

Company Code:

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 09/19/2005 at 14:00:49 by PJI

Phone-Link, Inc.

Phone-Link, Inc.
TX29¢6 FEID Number: 31-1562677

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2005 THROUGH 12/31/2005

Reg. Date:
Service:
Received:
Status:
Amended:
Frozen:
Payment Count:

07/06/1999 Inactive Date:
CLX - Competitive Local Exchange
Actual RAF Form

Pending
No Extension: No
No Comments: No

0 Payments Made to Date

Operating Rev: $33,360.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00
RAF Rate: 0.0020 Net RAF Due: $66.72
Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $66.72 $0.00 $66.72
Penalty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $66.72 $0.00 $66.72

Last modification was made on Tuesday, June 28, 2005 at 8:28 AM by David Brown

PHONE-LINK, INC. (TX296)
Industry: Telecommunications, Service provided: CLX
Company type: Alternative Local Exchange Companies
Regulation date: 07/06/1999, Inactive date:

. Certificate number: 7037, County:
Company liaison: Theresa Job, Administrative Assistant

Mailing address: Location address:

P. O. Box 23447 2525 Nelson Miller Parkway, Suite 204
Louisville, KY 40223-0447 Louisville, KY 40223-3153

E-mail address: tjob@usfibercom.com

Web site:

Phone number: (502) 254-8500
Fax number: (502) 254-8535

Period covered: 01/01/2005 through 12/31/2005 RAF rate: 0.0020
Operating rev: $33,360.00 Gross intrastate rev: $32,360.00
Documents: Actual RAF form received on 06/28/2005

Postmarked Trans Date Date Posted-By Dep # Check ¢ Check Amount
06/28/2005 06/28/2005 06/28/2005-DBR KLO0O0O £0.00

RAEF paid KLOGO $0.00




MCD Company Information for TX296

Printed on 06/10/2005 at 11:22:46 by PJ1

Company Code: TX296

Complete Name: Phone-Link, Inc.

Mailing Name; Phone-Link, Inc.

Certificate No(s): 7037

Status: Active

Regulation Date: 07/06/1999

Bankruptcy: 0

Company Liaison #1:  Theresa Job

Title: Administrative Assistant

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 23447

) Louisville, KY 40223-0447 _

Physical Location: 2525 Nelson Miller Parkway, Suite 204
Louisville, KY 40223-3153

Phone: 502) 254-8500

Fax: 502) 254-8535

Related Dockets:

990371-TX Application for certificate to provide altemative local exchange
telecommunications service by Phone-Link, Inc.

990792-TP Petition by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated for approval of resale
agreement with Phone-Link, Inc.

991690-TP Notice by GTE Florida Incorlporated of adoption of an a&;i_roved
resale agreement between HTR&L Enterprise, Inc. and GTEFL by
Phone-Link, Inc.

000365-TP ~ Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for approval of
resale agreement with Phone-Link, Inc.

000591-TP Request by ALLTEL Florida, Inc. for approval of resale agreement
with Phone-Link, Inc.

010074-TP Petition by Verizon Florida Inc. for approval of interconnection,
Ilr'lesale, unbundling, and collocation agreement with Phone-Link,

c.

010400-TP Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for ei]jproval of
amendment to existing resale agreement with Phone-Link, Inc.

010520-TP Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for approval of

interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement
with Phone-Link, Inc.

010841-TP Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for approval of
amendment to existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
collocation agreement with Phone-Link, Inc.

020461-TP Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, and resale
?greement between Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and Phone-Link,
nc.

020564-TP Petition by Verizon Florida Inc. for approval of Amendment No. 1

to interconnection, resale, unbundling, and collocation agreement
with Phone-Link, Inc.

030252-TFP Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale. and

M
i



MCD Company Information for TX296

Printed on 06/10/2005 at 11:22:46 by PJ1

collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
and Phone-Link, Inc.

030492-TP Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Phone-Link, Inc.

040420-TP Request for approval of market based rates (services) agreement
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Phone-Link, Inc.

040822-TP Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Phone-Link, Inc.

041013-TP Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Phone-Link, Inc.

041157-TP Request for apﬁ)rova_l of amendment to interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Phone-Link, Inc.

041173-TP Request for approval of resale agreement between Quincy Telephone
Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone and Phone-Link, Inc.

050118-TP Request for approval of resale agreement between GTC, Inc. d/b/a
GT Com and Phone-Link, Inc.

050138-TP Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Phone-Link, Inc.

(50330-TP Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Phone-Link, Inc.



